



GE Nuclear Energy

P. W. Marriott, Manager
Advanced Plant Technologies

General Electric Company
175 Curtner Avenue, M/C 781 San Jose, CA 95125-1014
408 925-6948 (phone) 408 925-1193 (facsimile)

August 31, 1994

MFN No. 101-94
Docket STN 52-004

Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington DC 20555

Attention: Richard W. Borchardt, Director
Standardization Project Directorate

**Subject: Transmittal of Simplified Boiling Water Reactor (SBWR)
PANTHERS Test Requirements and Test Specification**

Attached is Revision 2 of the PANTHERS Test Requirements and Test Specification (23A6999). This revision supersedes the one sent earlier in letter MFN No. 119-92 (May 27, 1992).

The major change in this revision is the elimination of the one-module Passive Containment Condenser (PCC) tests, Type B.1, with the helium tests from that matrix moved to the full unit matrix, Type B.2.

Sincerely,

get P. W. Marriott, Manager
Advanced Plant Technologies

Enclosure

cc: P. A. Boehnert (w/1 copy of Enclosure)
F. W. Hasselberg (w/1 copy of Enclosure)
M. Malloy (w/2 copies of Enclosure)

090007

9409150120 940831
PDR ADOCK 05200004
A PDR